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From: Housing Eiaportal

To: Eva Bridgeman

Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2022051
Date: 29 March 2022 08:01:25

Attachments: image001.png

Dear Eva,

An EIA Portal notification was received on 29/03/2022 in respect of this proposed application.
The information provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 29/03/2022 under EIA Portal

Portal ID: 2022051

Competent Authority: An Bord Pleanadla
Applicant Name: Gerard Gannon Properties
Location: Lands at Kilnahue & Gorey Hill, Carnew Road & Kilnahue Lane, Gorey, Co. Wexford

Description: Demolition of derelict structures on site and the construction of 421 no. residential
units, 1 no. childcare facility, 2 no. retail units, 2 no. community rooms, and all associated site
works necessary to facilitate the development

Linear Development: No

Date Uploaded to Portal: 29/03/2022
Regards,

Hugh Wogan,

EIA Portal team

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aititil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage

Teach an Chustaim, Baile Atha Cliath 1, D01 W6X0
Custom House, Dublin 1, D01 W6X0

T +353 (0) 1 888 2000

www.gov.ie/housing

An Roinn Tithiochta,

Rialtais Aitiil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing,

Local Government and Heritage
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